HOUSE COMMITTEE ON

INFORMATION MANAGEMENT AND TECHNOLOGY

February 22, 2005 Hearing Room 357

1:00 P.M. Tape 19

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. John Dallum, Chair

Rep. Kelley Wirth, Vice-Chair

Rep. Chuck Burley

Rep. Brad Witt

MEMBER EXCUSED: Rep. Jerry Krummel, Vice-Chair

STAFF PRESENT: Dallas Weyand, Committee Administrator

Louann Rahmig, Committee Assistant

MEASURES/ISSUES HEARD:

HB 2179 - Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#SpeakerComments

TAPE 19, A

004	Chair Dallum	Calls the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m. and opens a work session on HB 2179, which allows the Director of the Department of Consumer and Business Services (DCBS) to establish alternative regulatory options for the purpose of encouraging emerging technologies.			
HB 2179 – WORK SESSION					
006	Dallas Weyand	Committee Administrator. Explains that the public hearing on HB 2179 was held February 15, 2005, at which time DCBS representatives discussed the need to adopt alternative regulatory processes for emerging technologies relating to building codes. Reports that there is a subsequent referral to the House Committee on Trade and Economic Development.			
024	Rep. Witt	MOTION: Moves HB 2179 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on Trade and Economic Development by prior reference.			
026		VOTE: 3-0-2			
		EXCUSED: 2 - Krummel, Wirth			
029	Chair Dallum	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.			
029	Chair Dallum	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.NOTE: See tape 19A, page 2 of these minutes for Rep. Wirth's vote.			
029 030	Chair Dallum Chair Dallum				
		NOTE: See tape 19A, page 2 of these minutes for Rep. Wirth's vote.			
030	Chair Dallum	NOTE: See tape 19A, page 2 of these minutes for Rep. Wirth's vote.Closes the work session on HB 2179.Announces there will be no meetings February 24 and March 3.			
030 033	Chair Dallum Weyand	NOTE: See tape 19A, page 2 of these minutes for Rep. Wirth's vote.Closes the work session on HB 2179.Announces there will be no meetings February 24 and March 3. Discusses proposed agendas for March 1 and March 8.Asks the time of the centralized voter registration system			
030 033 054	Chair Dallum Weyand Rep. Burley	 NOTE: See tape 19A, page 2 of these minutes for Rep. Wirth's vote. Closes the work session on HB 2179. Announces there will be no meetings February 24 and March 3. Discusses proposed agendas for March 1 and March 8. Asks the time of the centralized voter registration system demonstration on March 8. Responds that he will confirm that it will be during this committee's 			

committee. Indicates issues are being worked out prior to scheduling for public hearing.

106	Rep. Wirth	Asks if a review has been made of Senate bills.
110	Weyand	Responds, yes, but this committee can act only on bills referred to it.
111	Chair Dallum	Suggests the topic of technology in rural Oregon for a road trip meeting, perhaps in Mitchell, Oregon.
130	Chair Dallum	Asks about the Oregon Health Plan.
132	Weyand	States that a report is being finalized and will be brought before this committee. Indicates that a Senate bill is being contemplated on electronic health records.
145	Rep. Burley	Asks if the proposed legislation will require that the Oregon Health Plan be automated.
147	Weyand	Responds that the proposal is to set standards for security and accessibility around the state and between states.
163	Chair Dallum	Comments that there should be cost savings.
166	Weyand	Indicates that potential savings would result from accessibility to records so duplicate tests or X-rays would not be necessary.
176	Chair Dallum	Reopens the work session on HB 2179 for the purpose of allowing Rep. Wirth to vote.

HB 2179 – WORK SESSION

179 Chair Dallum MOTION: Requests unanimous consent that the rules be SUSPENDED to allow REP. WIRTH to BE RECORDED as voting AYE on the MOTION to move HB 2179 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on Trade and Economic Development by prior reference.

VOTE: 4-0-1

EXCUSED: 1 - Krummel

183	Chair Dallum	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
184	Chair Dallum	Closes the work session on HB 2179.
189	Chair Dallum	Reports that a meeting will be scheduled for the Computing and Networking Infrastructure Consolidation (CNIC) project update.
200	Weyand	Expects the Geographic Information System business plan update should be ready for this committee in March or April.
208	Chair Dallum	Adjourns the meeting at 1:20 p.m.